raywhipps@hotmail.com

From: Ray Whipps <rayv
Sent: Wednesday, 9 Nor
Subject: CH4 run notes
Run: 1796

Date: 7/11/22
Hare: Metro
Venue: Foreshores

Hi run report metro’s run...

A group of finely tuned athletes lined up for Metro’s run catering for all levels of
fitness, it was on-on by runners and wankers to the spectacular drink stop. Hare had
to leave and take the drinks to avoid a full-on hash party at the DS... on on home
from DS. Led by Handy.

A wonderful nosh was awaiting them with pre dinner nibbles, Bangers and Mash and
balanced with Baby Peas followed by ice-creams and chilled Tim Tams.

The circle was called by Darcy....

Visitors Groper and GT were welcomed.

Two virgins appeared earlier in the night and did the walk but had to go
early...hopefully they will be back next week.

The hare received 7 out of ten from Groper for the run, in Centerfold’s absence....
Pharlap was presented with shit of the week and proudly wore it all night.

Several chargers from the floor, they went on and on.. i

A bag full of Awards were spread around the circle...Flaps and JFI one porcelain dick
each...Handy the Prick of the week for not letting Pharlap catch her, Metro the other
dick, for trying to tell Trish what to do......Lots of others...I forgot..

All is in readiness for our 34th Invitation Run at Darlington Park from Friday...please
pitch in where you can to take the pressure off others who have been working hard
on this for months..

Next week’s run is at Darcy and Thor’s 72 Aubrey Cres

Friday lunch is at the Amble Inn at 12:29pm

Cheers...Metro
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